From: David Ferrette
To: Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Wolfley, Jolene
Subject:

Date: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 9:36:55 AM
Attachments: image.pn

imaae.pnq

San Mateo & Beverly Hills - 8.5x11 - Scale in Feet.pdf
1. Emailed-Mailed-Notice-P . ina-Pri

Fill.pdf

2. NeighborhoodMeetinaRequest-Print&Fill (1).pdf

Luxelocker Drawings.pdf

Fwd: Public Notice of a Proposed Project in the City of Albuguerque for Decisions Requiring a Meeting or Hearing Mailed/Emailed to a Neighborhood Association

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Jay and Jolene,

The attached NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING REQUEST form shows I offer a neighborhood meeting and they need to get back to me in 15 days.

Neighborhood Meeting Request

for a Proposed Project in the Ci

Date of Request®: 4-4-2022

ity of Albuquerque

This request for a Neighborhood Meeting for a proposed project is provided as required by Integrated
Development Grdinance (IDC) Subsection 14-16-6-4(K) Public Notice to:

Neighborhood Association (NA)*:

North Valley Coalition

Name of NA Representative®: Peggy Norton

Email Address® or Mailing Address* of NA fue':

peggynorton@yahoo.com

The application is not yet submitted. If you would like to have a Neighborhood Meeting about this

proposed project, please respond to this request within 15 days.?

Email address to respond yes or no:

David@luxelocker.com

The applicant may specify a Neighborhood Meeting date that must be at least 15 days from the Date of

Request above, unless you agree to an earlier date

Meeting Date / Time / Location:
See city agenda

=

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: David Ferrette <david@luxelocker.com>
Date: Wed, Oct 19, 2022 at 10:12 AM

Subject: Fwd: Public Notice of a Proposed Project in the City of Albuquerque for Decisions Requiring a Meeting or Hearing Mailed/Emailed to a Neighborhood Association

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Jay

This is what I previously sent Jolene.

=

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: David Ferrette <david@luxel
Date: Wed, Oct 19, 2022 at 9:53 AM

ker.com>

Subject: Fwd: Public Notice of a Proposed Project in the City of Albuquerque for Decisions Requiring a Meeting or Hearing Mailed/Emailed to a Neighborhood Association

To: Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@ >

Jolene

This is what was sent to the each of the Neighborhood groups below. The title of the email also states a required meeting. Nobody responded to my emails requesting a meeting.

Association Name First Name | Last Name | Email Address Line 1 City State | Zip Mobile Phone | Phone
North Valley Coalition Peggy Nerton peggynerton@yahoo.com | P.O. Box 70232 Albuguergue [ NM 87197 | 5058509293 | 5053459567
North Valley Coalition Doyle Kimbrough | newmexmba@acl.com 2327 Campbell Road NW | Albuguerque | NM 87104 | 5052490938 | 5053441364
District 4 Coalition of Meighborhood Associations | Daniel Regan direganabg@gmail.com 4109 Chama Street NE Albuquergue | NM 87109 | 5052802549

District 4 Coalition of Neighborhood Associations | Mildred Griffee mgriffee@noreste.org PO Box 90986 Albuguergue | NM 87199 | 5052800082

Wildflower Area NA Larry Caudill ltcaudill@comcast. net 4915 Watercress Drive NE | Albuquergque | NM 87113 5058570596
Wildflower Area NA Charles Bates cefisher.67@gmail.com 5000 Watercress Drive NE | Albuquergue | NM 87113 | 5053737998

=



mailto:phishing@cabq.gov
mailto:david@luxelocker.com
mailto:jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
mailto:jwolfley@cabq.gov
mailto:david@luxelocker.com
mailto:jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
mailto:david@luxelocker.com
mailto:jwolfley@cabq.gov

‘Association Name First Name | Last Name | Email ‘Address Line 1 Gity State | Zip__| Mobile Phone | Phone
North Valley Coaltion Peggy Norton | peggynorton@yahoo.com | PO. Box 70232 Albuguerque | NM_| 87197 | 5058509293 | 5053459567
North Valley Coaltion Doyle Kimbrough olcom | 2327 Campbell Road NW_| Albuquerque | NM_| 87104 | 5052490038 | 5053441364
District 4 Coalition of Neighborhood Associations | Daniel Regan @amailcom | 4109 Chama StrestNE__| Albuquerque | NM_| 87100 | 5052802549
District 4 Coalition of Neighborhood Associations | Mildred | Griffee | mariffes@noreste.org | PO Box 90986 Albuguerque | NM_| 87199 | 5052800082
Wildflower Area NA Larry Caudil | hcaudil@comcastnet | 4915 Watercress Drive NE | Albuquerque | NM_| 87113 5058570596
Wildflower Area NA Charles | Bates mailcom | 5000 Watercress Drive NE | Albuquerque | NM_| 87113 | 5053737998





Neighborhood Meeting Request
for a Proposed Project in the City of Albuquerque

Date of Request*: 442022

Development Ordinance (IDO) subsection 14-16-6-4(K] Public Notice to

Nefghborhood Associaton (a):___North Valley Coalion
Peggy Norton

Name of NA Representative’

Emai Address" or Mailing Address* of NA Representative’: __Pe9gynorton@yanoo.com

E

The applicant may specify a Neighborhood Meeting date that must be at east 15 days from the Date of
Request above, unless you agree to an earler date.

Meeting Date / Time / Location
See city agenda





San Mateo & Beverly Hills NE

x
|
-
x|
F = i
Nallayp it Play ME . TR s STereT 1
Pasadens Ave KE
F <
e nesl " ..
1T 4 [ |
e B [ |
1 ar | |
L} o | |
i g [ |
z |
c Yenice Avs HE |
b ; "
.h Bevniiy Mille dve ME
o v
T 2 LI I
e ar Biea= vt NE | T
A
u
ﬁ | a—1
b
3
=
e
[ ¥}
I ¥ 1
o
o & J'_I_
¥ |
1,202 0 601 1,202 Feet The City of Albuguerque ("City") provides the data on this website as a service to the
public. The City makes no warranty, representation, or guaranty as to the content,
. accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided at this website. Please
WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere 1:7212 visit http://www.cabg.gov/abg-data/abg-data-disclaimer-1 for more information.

2/16/2022

© City of Albuquerque

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

Legend

O Bernalillo County Parcels
Municipal Limits
[ Corrales
iZi Edgewood
' Los Ranchos
iZi Rio Rancho
il Tijeras

{_} UNINCORPORATED

Notes

Buffer: 165ft.
ROW: Beverly Hills, 65ft.







[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.]

Public Notice of a Proposed Project in the City of Albuquerque
for Decisions Requiring a Meeting or Hearing
Mailed/Emailed to a Neighborhood Association

4-4-2022
Date of Notice*:

This notice of an application for a proposed project is provided as required by Integrated Development

Ordinance (IDO) Subsection 14-16-6-4(K) Public Notice to:

District 4 Coalition
Neighborhood Association (NA)*:

Mildred Griffee

Name of NA Representative™®:

Email Address* or Mailing Address* of NA Representative®: mgriffee@noreste.org

Information Required by IDO Subsection 14-16-6-4(K)(1)(a)

1. Subject Property Address* Beverly Ave NE, Albuquerque NM 87113

Location Description

Bravo Land Investors, LLC
2. Property Owner*

3. Agent/Applicant* [if applicable] David Ferrette

4. Application(s) Type* per IDO Table 6-1-1 [mark all that apply]

Conditional Use Approval

Permit (Carport or Wall/Fence — Major)
Site Plan

Subdivision (Minor or Major)

Vacation (Easement/Private Way or Public Right-of-way)

Variance
Waiver
Other:

O O o0 oK O

Summary of project/request?*:
New fully enclosed luxury RV and boat storage.

1 Pursuant to IDO Subsection 14-16-6-4(K)(5)(a), email is sufficient if on file with the Office of Neighborhood
Coordination. If no email address is on file for a particular NA representative, notice must be mailed to the mailing
address on file for that representative.

2 Attach additional information, as needed to explain the project/request.

CABQ Planning Dept. 1 Printed 11/1/2020
Emailed/Mailed Public Notice to Neighborhood Associations
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[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.]

5. This application will be decided at a public meeting or hearing by*:

[J Zoning Hearing Examiner (ZHE) X Development Review Board (DRB)
[J Landmarks Commission (LC) L] Environmental Planning Commission (EPC)
Date/Time*: ___See City agenda Join Zoom Meeting

: https://cabg.zoom.us/j/84698899333
. Via Zoom
Location*3:

Agenda/meeting materials: http://www.cabg.gov/planning/boards-commissions

To contact staff, email devhelp@cabqg.gov or call the Planning Department at 505-924-3860.

6. Where more information about the project can be found**:
Luxelocker.com for similar projects

Information Required for Mail/Email Notice by IDO Subsection 6-4(K)(1)(b):

1. Zone Atlas Page(s)*® B18

2. Architectural drawings, elevations of the proposed building(s) or other illustrations of the

proposed application, as relevant*: Attached to notice or provided via website noted above

3. The following exceptions to IDO standards have been requested for this project™:
[J Deviation(s) [J Variance(s) [J Waiver(s)

Explanation®:

None

4. A Pre-submittal Neighborhood Meeting was required by Table 6-1-1: []Yes No

Summary of the Pre-submittal Neighborhood Meeting, if one occurred:

3 Physical address or Zoom link
4 Address (mailing or email), phone number, or website to be provided by the applicant
5 Available online here: http://data.cabg.qgov/business/zoneatlas/

CABQ Planning Dept. 2 Printed 11/1/2020
Emailed/Mailed Public Notice to Neighborhood Associations
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[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.]

5. For Site Plan Applications only*, attach site plan showing, at a minimum:

X a. Location of proposed buildings and landscape areas.*

b. Access and circulation for vehicles and pedestrians.*

c. Maximum height of any proposed structures, with building elevations.*

d. For residential development*: Maximum number of proposed dwelling units.
e. For non-residential development*:

X O X X

X Total gross floor area of proposed project.
X Gross floor area for each proposed use.

Additional Information [Optional]:

From the IDO Zoning Map®:

Area of Property [typically in acres] 4.5 acres

IDO Zone District  NR-LM

Overlay Zone(s) [if applicable] CPO Zone (3-4)

el S

Center or Corridor Area [if applicable]

Current Land Use(s) [vacant, if none] Vacant

NOTE: Pursuant to IDO Subsection 14-16-6-4(L), property owners within 330 feet and Neighborhood
Associations within 660 feet may request a post-submittal facilitated meeting. If requested at least 15
calendar days before the public meeting/hearing date noted above, the facilitated meeting will be

required. To request a facilitated meeting regarding this project, contact the Planning Department at
devhelp@cabg.gov or 505-924-3955.

Useful Links

Integrated Development Ordinance (IDO):
https://ido.abc-zone.com/

IDO Interactive Map
https://tinyurl.com/IDOzoningmap

Cc: [Other Neighborhood Associations, if any]

6 Available here: https://tinurl.com/idozoningmap

CABQ Planning Dept. 3 Printed 11/1/2020
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

Date of Request™:

This request for a Neighborhood Meeting for a proposed project is provided as required by Integrated

Development Ordinance (IDO) Subsection 14-16-6-4(K) Public Notice to:

Neighborhood Association (NA)*: District 4 Coalition
Mildred Griffee

Name of NA Representative™®:

Email Address* or Mailing Address* of NA Representative: mgriffee@noreste.org

The application is not yet submitted. If you would like to have a Neighborhood Meeting about this
proposed project, please respond to this request within 15 days.?

Email address to respond yes or no: David@Iuxelocker.com

The applicant may specify a Neighborhood Meeting date that must be at least 15 days from the Date of
Request above, unless you agree to an earlier date.

Meeting Date / Time / Location:
see agenda https://www.cabq.gov/planning/boards-commissions/development-review-
board/development-review-board-agenda-archives

Project Information Required by IDO Subsection 14-16-6-4(K)(1)(a)

1. Subject Property Address* __Beverly Ave NE, Albuquerque NM 87113

Location Description

2. Property Owner* Bravo Land Investors, LLC

3. Agent/Applicant* [if applicable] David Ferrette

4. Application(s) Type* per IDO Table 6-1-1 [mark all that apply]

[0 Conditional Use Approval

0 Permit (Carport or Wall/Fence — Major)
X Site Plan
[J Subdivision (Minor or Major)

1 Pursuant to IDO Subsection 14-16-6-4(K)(5)(a), email is sufficient if on file with the Office of Neighborhood
Coordination. If no email address is on file for a particular NA representative, notice must be mailed to the mailing
address on file for that representative.

2 If no one replies to this request, the applicant may be submitted to the City to begin the review/decision process.

CABQ Planning Dept. 1 Printed 11/1/2020
Neighborhood Meeting Request Form



https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido#page=412

https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido#page=412

https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido#page=393

https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido#page=416

David F

Typewritten Text

4-4-2022



David F

Typewritten Text

District 4 Coalition



David F

Typewritten Text

Mildred Griffee



David F

Typewritten Text

mgriffee@noreste.org



David F

Typewritten Text

David@luxelocker.com



David F

Typewritten Text

see agenda     https://www.cabq.gov/planning/boards-commissions/development-review-board/development-review-board-agenda-archives



David F

Typewritten Text

Beverly Ave NE, Albuquerque NM 87113



David F

Typewritten Text

Bravo Land Investors, LLC



David F

Typewritten Text

David Ferrette



David F

Typewritten Text

x





[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.]

Vacation (Easement/Private Way or Public Right-of-way)
Variance

Waiver
Zoning Map Amendment
Other:

O 0O o0go oo

Summary of project/request3*:

New fully enclosed luxury RV and boat storage

5. This type of application will be decided by*: [ City Staff

OR at a public meeting or hearing by:

[] Zoning Hearing Examiner (ZHE) X Development Review Board (DRB)
[J Landmarks Commission (LC) [J Environmental Planning Commission (EPC)
[J City Council

6. Where more information about the project can be found*#*:
Luxelocker.com for similar projects

Project Information Required for Mail/Email Notice by IDO Subsection 6-4(K)(1)(b):

1. Zone Atlas Page(s)*® B18

2. Architectural drawings, elevations of the proposed building(s) or other illustrations of the

proposed application, as relevant®: Attached to notice or provided via website noted above

3. The following exceptions to IDO standards will be requested for this project™:
[J Deviation(s) [J Variance(s) [J Waiver(s)

Explanation:

None

4. An offer of a Pre-submittal Neighborhood Meeting is required by Table 6-1-1*: []Yes No

3 Attach additional information, as needed to explain the project/request. Note that information
provided in this meeting request is conceptual and constitutes a draft intended to provide sufficient
information for discussion of concerns and opportunities.

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

a. Location of proposed buildings and landscape areas.*

b. Access and circulation for vehicles and pedestrians.*

¢. Maximum height of any proposed structures, with building elevations.*

d. For residential development*: Maximum number of proposed dwelling units.
e. For non-residential development*:

O X X

X

Total gross floor area of proposed project.
X Gross floor area for each proposed use.

Additional Information:

1. From the IDO Zoning Map®:

a. Area of Property [typically in acres] 4.5 acres

b. IDO Zone District NR-LM

c. Overlay Zone(s) [if applicable] CPO Zone (3-4)

d. Center or Corridor Area [if applicable]

2. Current Land Use(s) [vacant, if none] __Vacant

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
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BUILDING A - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" =20-0"

T.0. HIGH PARAPET

26' - 0"
T.0. LOW PARAPET

24' - Oll
EAVE HT.

7]

16' - Oll
LOW EAVE HT

12! - Oll
T.0. SLAB

Ol - 0"

T.0. HIGH PARAPET

26' - Oll
T.0. LOW PARAPET

24' - Oll
EAVE HT.

16' - Oll

>< !

BUILDING A - WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" =20-0"

LOW EAVE HT

12' - Oll
T.0. SLAB

Ol - Oll

T.0. HIGH PARAPET

26' _ 0"
T.0. LOW PARAPET

24| - Oll
EAVE HT.

16'- 0"

BUILDING B - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" =20-0"

LOW EAVE HT

12' _ Oll
T.O. SLAB

OI - Oll

T.0. HIGH PARAPET

26'- 0"

T.0. LOW PARAPET

24| _ 0"
EAVE HT.

16' - 0"

BUILDING B - WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" =20-0"

LOW EAVE HT
12| - Oll
T.0. SLAB

70! _ Ou

T.0. HIGH PARAPET

26' - 0"
T.0. LOW PARAPET

24l - 0"
EAVE HT.

16' - 0"

BUILDING C - EAST ELEVATION

LOW EAVE HT

12' - 0"
T.0. SLAB

Ol - 0"

SCALE: 1" =20-0"

T.0. HIGH PARAPET

26' - 0"
T.0. LOW PARAPET

24l - 0"
EAVE HT.

16'- 0"

BUILDING C - WEST ELEVATION

LOW EAVE HT

12! - O"
T.0. SLAB

Ol - 0"

SCALE: 1"=20-0"

T.0. HIGH PARAPET

@ 26' - O"

T.0. LOW PARAPET

l ! 24' - Q"

B EAVE HT.

16' - O"

_ LOW EAVE HT
12' - Oll

B T.0. SLAB

Ol - Oll

BUILDING A - NORTH ELEVATION
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EXTERIOR FINISH
SPECIFICATIONS

M3: METAL DOOR JAMB, FASCIA, COPING CAP &

TRIM, GUTTER, DOWNSPOUT:
PRE-FINISHED METAL PANEL, AS
SELECTED BY OWNER.

COLOR: "BURNISHED SLATE"

M1/M2: METAL WALL PANELS:
PRE-FINISHED METAL PANEL, AS
SELECTED BY OWNER.

COLOR: "ASH GRAY" - M1
COLOR: "CHARCOAL" - M2

S1/S2: METAL STUCCO WALL PANELS:
PRE-FINISHED METAL PANEL WITH STUCCO
FINISH, AS SELECTED BY OWNER.

COLOR: "ASH GRAY" - S1
COLOR: "CHARCOAL" - S2

R1: METAL ROOF PANELS:
PRE-FINISHED METAL PANEL ROOFING, AS
SELECTED BY OWNER.
COLOR: "GALVALUME"

D1: EXTERIOR DOOR:
MANUFACTURER: SELECTED BY OWNER.
PRODUCT: SELECTED BY OWNER.
COLOR: "HIGH REFLECTIVE WHITE"

D2: OVERHEAD DOORS:
MANUFACTURER: SELECTED BY OWNER.
PRODUCT: SELECTED BY OWNER.
COLOR: "HIGH GLOSS WHITE"
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FAX: (208) 475 475-3205

BOISE, IDAHO 83714
OFFICE: (208) 475-3204
COPYRIGHT 2022

HATCH DESIGN
ARCHITECTURE

ASSIGNED TO A THIRD PARTY WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT

AND PROPER COMPENSATION TO HATCH DESIGN

ARCHITECTURE.
OWNERS OF THEIR RESPECTIVE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE

AND SHALL RETAIN ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE FOR USE SOLELY WITH RESPECT
OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS, INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS.

THIS PLAN AND/OR DESIGN ARE NOT TO BE CHANGED OR
COPIED IN ANY FORM, NOR ARE THE DOCUMENTS TO BE
THE USE OF THE PLANS SHALL BE RESTRICTED TO THE
INCLUDING THOSE IN ELECTRONIC FORM, PREPARED BY THE
DESIGNER AND THE DESIGNER'S CONSULTANTS ARE

TO THIS PROJECT. THE DESIGNER AND THE DESIGNER'S
CONSULTANTS SHALL BE DEEMED THE AUTHORS AND

ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE PREPARED.
DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS,
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: David Ferrette <david@luxelocker.com>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2022 at 10:54 AM

Subject: Public Notice of a Proposed Project in the City of Albuquerque for Decisions Requiring a Meeting or Hearing Mailed/Emailed to a Neighborhood Association
To: <mgriffee@nor rg>

Attached is our Neighborhood Meeting submittal documents.
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